
WOODLAND PARK PLANNING BOARD 
PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 
 

February 11, 2013  
 

Meeting called to order at 7:30 P.M. by Chairman Lepore. 
 
OPEN PUBLIC MEETING LAW:  THIS MEETING IS CALLED TO ORDER PURSUANT TO 
THE NEW JERSEY PUBLIC MEETING LAW, AND AS STATED IN NOTICES OF THE TIME, 
PLACE AND DATE PUBLICIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATUTE.  IT WAS 
INCLUDED IN A LIST OF MEETINGS FORWARDED TO THE HERALD NEWS AND THE 
RECORD AS REQUIRED NOTICES.  IN ADDITION, THIS LIST HAS BEEN POSTED IN A 
PUBLIC PLACE BY THE BOROUGH CLERK, AND A COPY OF THIS HAS BEEN FILED IN 
HIS OFFICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION.  PROPER NOTICE HAVING BEEN GIVEN, THIS 
MEETING IS CALLED TO ORDER AND THE CLERK IS DIRECTED TO INCLUDE THIS 
STATEMENT IN THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  ROBERT BRIGATI, BILL KARP, COUNCILMAN 
HOLLOWAY, SHERRY VAN DYK, PAT LEPORE, MAYOR KAZMARK, ARTHUR 
MINSKY,  STEVEN FAZIO AND KEITH TANSKI   
 
ALSO PRESENT –  JOSEPH WENZEL, BOARD ATTORNEY 
  
FLAG SALUTE 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A motion to approve minutes of 1/14/13 meeting was made by Mr. Karp, second by Mr. 
Tanski and approved by a vote of  8 – 0. 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
 
DOCKET # 12-09 – 264 LACKAWANNA AVE. ASSOC., LLC – 264 LACKAWANNA 
AVE. – BLOCK 122 LOTS 1.10 & 1.11 – CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OVER 5,000 
SQ. FT.  – Application is hereby memorialized (2/11/13) 
 
DOCKET # 13-02 – GARRET POINTE ASSOC. – WEASELDRIFT RD. –BLOCK 85  
LOT 14 – REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME ON PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
APPROVAL  - Application is hereby memorialized (2/11/13) 
 
DOCKET # 13-01 – K. HOVNANIAN AT GREAT NOTCH, LLC – 101 FOUR SEASONS 
BLOCK 113 – LOTS 12.01 & 4.02 – MAJOR FINAL SUBDIVISION – Application is 
hereby memorialized (2/11/13) 
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 



 2 

Mayor Kazmark stated the committee has reviewed the documents for Planning Board  
Engineer from Alaimo Engineering and Neglia Engineering and they are recommending  
Alaimo in light of the fact they were selected as the Borough Engineer.  A motion to appoint  
Alaimo was made by Mayor Kazmark, second by Mr. Fazio and approved. 
 
Mayor Kazmark swore in Mr. Minsky as a member of the Planning Board. 
 
The applicant has requested the application be carried until the March 11, 2013 meeting for 
Docket # 12-08 – Notchwood Manor, LLC – Lower Notch & Lackawanna Ave. – Block 125 
Lot 1 – Amended Site Plan (conversion of age restricted development) – NJSA45:22a-46.3 
et.seq. – Applicant must notice for that meeting. 
 
DOCKET # 13-03 – 2 ANDREWS DR., LLC – 2 ANDREW DR. – BLOCK 122 LOT 2.07 
– CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OVER 5,000 SQ. FT. 
 
Mark Greene, attorney for applicant, stated they sent a letter to the Board and the Board 
attorney questioning the legality of the ordinance that requires approval from the Planning 
Board for a certificate of occupancy for just the sale of the property.  He understands the 
Planning Board has to abide by the ordinance of the Borough but they are appealing with 
reservation of rights if they want to challenge the ordinance.  Mr. Wenzel said for the 
Board’s information it is his position that it is not a matter within the jurisdiction of the 
Planning Board but in the jurisdiction of the Borough Council and therefore if they feel any 
action needs to be taken it has to be taken at that level. 
  
Mr. Dhuyvetter, CFO of Rushton Management, said he is familiar with the property and 
they have owned it since 1999.  The total building is 20,000 sq. ft.   The building is not 
owner occupied.  It is occupied by 3 tenants.  There is about 5,000 s.f. of office space that is 
vacant.  The building is in compliance with everything.  There were some items the fire 
inspector had but as of today they have all been corrected.   
 
Chairman Lepore stated he has a letter from Mr. Muccio the fire official which shows 4 
items.  Mr. Greene submitted a copy of the Fire Official’s letter that has been stamped paid 
on 2/6/13.  Mr. Dhuyvetter said the fire official reduced the payment of $ 3,000 to a $ 1,000 
which was paid.   
 
Chairman Lepore asked if they intend to change any of the uses in the building.  Mr. 
Dhuyvetter stated he did not know what the buyer intended to do.  The current tenants have 
leases.  One tenant’s lease expires March 2013 and two others expire in 2014.   
 
Councilman Holloway said he spoke to the Fire Official and he said they worked out a 
payment of $ 1,000 and it is paid in full.  Mayor Kazmark asked if Mr. Muccio said that all 
violations have been corrected.  Councilman Holloway said he did.   
 
Mr. Wenzel asked when the closing would be.  Mr. Greene said it could be as soon as 
Thursday.  Mr. Wenzel said normally you see the purchaser coming in for the certificate of 
occupancy and giving the Board some testimony to what they are going to do. Mr. Greene 



 3 

said the buyer never indicated any change of use but if they did change a use they would 
have to come to the Board.    
 
A motion to approve was made by Mr. Karp, second by Mr. Tanski and approved by a vote 
of  9 – 0. 
 
A motion to adjourn was made by Mayor Kazmark, second by Mr.Tanski.  All in favor, 
meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
     
 
 
 
 


